

CURRICULUM VITAE

Statement

David Waters is a multi-disciplinary graphic designer with over three years industry experience.

David graduated from Leeds University School Of Design in 2006 and is currently employed as a Senior Designer at FutureBrand London.

FutureBrand are a global strategic branding agency, with working practices including corporate branding, packaging, digital and strategic consultation, with clients including LOCOG, Barclays, UEFA and Unilever.

Personal Details

British
18.09.1984
Holds a full, clean driving license

Contact

07773373884
dw@davidwatersdesign.com
www.davidwatersdesign.com

Education

2003-2006
BA (Hons) Graphic Design
Leeds University

2002-2003
Art Foundation
London Metropolitan Univeristy

1999-2001
3 A Levels (A - C)
Whitgift School, Haling Park, Croydon

Employment

September 2006 to present
Senior Graphic Designer
FutureBrand, London

August 2002-2006
Freelance Graphic Designer, London
Various freelance work for my own clients

Technical

High-level working knowledge

Adobe Indesign CS3
Adobe Illustrator CS3
Adobe Photoshop CS3
Adobe Acrobat

Mid-level working knowledge

Adobe Flash
Adobe Dreamweaver
Microsoft Word
Microsoft Powerpoint

Interests

Photography

Sport

I am a keen cricketer and play for a league team at a competitive level during the summer. I regularly participate in a variety of sports at differing levels, including squash, tennis, football and swimming.